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Date: 17.01.2024 
 
 

CORRIGENDUM NO.2 TO OIL e-tender NO.: CQI4810P24 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Establish a plant of 1 MW capacity in Himachal Pradesh for production of High Purity 
(99.999%) Green Hydrogen for commercial use.        

 
This Corrigendum is issued to notify the following changes in the tender: 
 

1. Annexure – I (Additional Pre-Bid Queries Replies)  
2. Annexure – II (Water Testing Report) (enclosed) 
3. Annexure – III (Soil Testing Report) (enclosed) 
4. Annexure – IV (Tariff Charges DISCOM) (enclosed) 

 
 
 
All others terms and conditions of the Tender remain unchanged.  
 

 
 
 
 

Sd/- 
Jyoti Sarkar  

Senior Manager (BD)  
 



  



 

 

ANNEXURE -I 

REPLIES TO ADDITIONAL PRE-BID QUERIES 

 

Sl. 
No.  

PRE-BID Query OIL's Reply 

1 

Compression & Storage is an additional scope of work in the corrigendum, but the 
pressure of storage and compression is mentioned 250 bar and 350 bar. Kindly confirm 
which pressure should be considered. 350 bar 

2 

We are planning to visit at oil site where the H2 generation plant will be installed. 

Please confirm name of concerned person for site visit.  

 

Er. Naveen Kumar, Senior Manager (Civil), 
HPPCL 
Phone - 9418665667 

3 Chargeable tariff for Power Attached 

4 

This defect liability period is open ended. We request OIL to define defect liability period 
as "12 (Twelve) months from the date of handover as accepted and certified by OIL or 18 
months from the date of supply of Electrolyser whichever is earlier" 

Tender condition prevails 

5 
By this statement, we understand that the work completion time (i.e commissioning of 
plant) is 18 months from date of LOA. OIL to confirm. 

Yes 

6 

Whether the bidder (EPC) can make DJU with only one Electrolyser manufacturer / 
Channel partner or multiple Electrolyser manufacturer / Channel partner? OIL is 
requested to reconfirm. 

Only one 

7 
Whether an Electrolyser manufacturer / Channel partner can make DJU with only one EPC 
bidder or multiple EPC bidder? OIL to confirm. 

Only one 

8 
We request OIL to accept Performance Bank guarantee to be submitted after 
commissioning valid till warranty perid. OIL to confirm. 

Tender condition prevails 

9 We request OIL to accept limitation of Liability to 10% of contract price. OIL to confirm. Tender condition prevails 

10 We request OIL to keep the maximum L.D limited to 5% of contract price. OIL to confirm. Tender condition prevails 

11 

Kindly request the Oil India to replace it with the following : 
Any Dispute between the parties with respect to the execution shall be Finally resolved in 
accordance with the Rules of Indian Arbitration and conciliation Act 1996 including the 
subsequent amendments thereof .Both the parties shall mutually appoint the Sole 
Arbitrator .In case both the parties fails to appoint the sole Arbitrator then Each party 
shall appoint one Arbitrator each and both the Arbitrators shall appoint the Presiding 

Tender condition prevails 



Sl. 
No.  

PRE-BID Query OIL's Reply 

Arbitrator .Award of the Arbitrators shall be binding on both the parties. Arbitration shall 
be conducted in English Language. The seat and venue of such Arbitration shall be Delhi. 

12 

The requirement is to store 2 days of Hydrogen at 350 bar (816 kg of Hydrogen if quoted 

production rate is 17kg/hour). Would this be absolute storage requirement or live 

Hydrogen gas requirement?  

As once Hydrogen is released from the storage cylinder, pressure of the stored Hydrogen 

gas will reduce and the amount of gas available for usage will depend on the final 

pressure at usage end.   

Kindly inform what would the storage cylinders will be used for and if the storage 

requirement is of live storage or absolute storage for us to prepare a technically sound 

bid.  

Tender conditions prevail 

13 

Whether the tender is No deviation tender or Deviations are accepted by OIL with bid 

 

Tender Condition prevails. 

 

 

 

****End of Annexure – I*** 
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